The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offcnse,

[[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand fury.

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant’s initials)

AL e ool i v s St

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

5 foradeterminate term of 3 %ysﬂmths/ @

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided
of §

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[]jc RRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time serve uant to 8,C. Code
o by the State Department of Corrections. - -
L (] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central “of Child Abuse and Neg

person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive s firearm or ammunition.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a

Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
A : -
77309
" Grimes, Samuel B. SC Bar Defepdant

Negotiated Sentence,’ [ - Reco ndation by the State,
P ttorney for Defendant SC Bar#

State Department of Corrections,

[J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
at upon the service of

; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

[] County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

Llask ot Court/ Deputy Clerk - -
Court Reporter: j

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

S LRI AT T s,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
_: [(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [7] Det. Waives Hearing [(lOrdered  pPTUP
; Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ daysfhours Public Service Employment
T Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
i [ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Comp.
3 May serve W/E begining. :
i et TECE SOUTH CARTTINA—
Recipient: Substance Abuseﬁe ggsqlgng(lm AK{’_“I . - o 1 Gonenl
{  *Fine: g Random Drug/Albahiie8HE vk (o of Common Pleas and G ec‘éf?{gy
j § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. il dualovenisecative weeklyy gect copy of the
§ 14-1-211(A)() (Conv, Svrcharge) $100 $ Iy, 0 pmts. of $ orlggg‘?gocurﬁeéﬁnﬁmg have'gemggglemy ot)%lce this
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "§ - ) e o o
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 7§ S__ peidto PublidiEfndefFORif
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: v, :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § = A%zim.r/ =0
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 5 76. po CCCP &G § Alker COffy SC. o ,
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~§ Aansta S BN g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Deputy Clirk
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County  (if paid in installments) $§ 2.9 during probation.
TOTAL $ 12290

24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

purs S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

¥
* STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2015GS020071 R e 5 oo
3 : Todd Virgil Brown — )  A/WH _2014A0210200280
;  AKA )  Dateof Offense: _3/19/2014
4 Race: _Sex: M Age: 48 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010; 16-03-002{) nee 4 D) ? 0 1 §
§ DoB: Ss#: )  CDRCode# _ 0116 il
§ Address: . _ Al
City,State, ZIp: ~_Wagrenville, SC 20851-2834 ; SENTENCE SHEET oL CO‘{ZOf Appgal
DL#: v SID#:  _SC0OS76664 ) 50- /‘
*CDL Yes[] NOQ’ CMYV Yes[] NoZ Hazmat Yes[] Nog/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the 8.C. Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[ NON-VIOLENT Xl VIOLENT [] SERIOUS  [(XJMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

a2
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WITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff -

DOCKET NO. 2015GS50200716

The State of South Carolina

Greg Savell County of Aiken !REC'EWED
Law Enforcement Case # 14-015947 = DEC 12 7018
i
SBG COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS SG COU“- 0{ Appea
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JUNE TERM 2015
2014A0210200280
THE STATE
vS.

=== : TODD VIRGIL BROWN

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

™ -
rw Bl

Z, Z% CDR #: 0116

Foreflérson of Graffd Jury oo GuatteBaum ]

Date: June 4, 2015 ! Indictment for %ﬁ%}g SOUTH CAROLINA

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

1, Liz Godard, clerk of Court, of Common Pleas and Genera]
Sessions for. Aiken County, South Carolina do hereby certify

MURDER Org e o aansuiter 8 o and ot copy of h
§ 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 DEC 0 8 2016
I CCCP.&G. s, Ai@%ﬁ&%afma@ (\;%&
J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR Dﬁ%gk(hos&w&\\ G
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
MURDER

COUNTY OF AIKEN

e e’ N N

§ 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 8, 2015, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath;

That TODD VIRGIL BROWN did in Aiken County on or about March 19, 2014,
feloniously, wilfully and with malice aforethought, murder Lacey Parker by means of
shooting and that the victim did die as a proximate result thereof on March 19, 2014. All

in violation of Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws {1976), as amended.

"RECEIVET)

DEC 12 2015
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and »

provided.

U. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



2014A0210200280

STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ . D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 14015947
against
Todd Virgil Brown
Address: d
Warrenvilld, SC 2985 1-2834

Phone: SSN: |
Sex: M Race: W | Height 5 _z Weight: 145
DL State: Ve DL #:

Dj
l—‘%mmg Agency:  Aike

| Agéncy ORI*.  SC002000

County Sheriff '

- Prosecuting Officer:

Inv.

Offense: Murder / Murder

reg Savell - 4976

Offense Code: 0116
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-0310010
1S warrant s n
D County/ D Municigality of
1S to be arrested and | brought bebore  me to be
dealt with according to the | law.
Ls,)
Signatire of Judge
Date:
F -»5, RETURN

S el B

on -l -

1z

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

DEFENDANT COPY .

R A D el e a R YV WT, Ty )
E County/ [] Municipaty of )
Aiken )
Personally appeared befors me the affant  Inv. Greg Savel]

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Todd Virgil Brown
did within this county and state on or about 3/19/2014
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Muyrder / Murder

DEFENDANT

AFFIDAVIT CoOPY

violate the crmr3 Aws o7 oe

Aiken R _E‘:EIVE! b

DEC 12 2016
| futther stite that there is probable cause o  believe that tf;e defendant

, , nes 8C50LE,0f Appeals
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the fellowing  facts:

That on March 19, 2014 in the county of Aiken, the Defendant, one Todd Virgil Brown did. with malice and aforctho: 1eht
intentionally cause the death of the Victim, Lacey Marie Parker, by shooting her multiple times with an unknown type ¢l handgun
This act was aggravated in that it occusred while the Defendant was also committing the act of burglary. This incident 1wk rlace

548 Pine Street, Warrenville, SC. This being in violation of the South Carolina Code of Laws as amended. The Deferdant was
implicated by an eyewitness. ' .

D Municipality of

e : R C A
I A -~ B P ot LA ,

; Signature of Affiant Lo S et PN

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
icipali Affiants Address 420 Harapton Avenue North East
County! Municipality of

E D ) Aiken, SC 29801-
Aiken

Amant's Tefephone  (803)642-1763

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW E'NFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
tt appearing from the above affidavit .

that there are reasonable grounds 1o heheve  thar
on orabout  3/19/2014 defendant  Todd Virgil Brown
did viclate the criminal iaws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County! D Municipality of Aiken ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

Having found pr&bable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, You are empowered and directed to arest the said defendant and brirg =i of
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to taw. A copy of this Ammest Warrant shail be delivered 1o the defendant at the time of its evantion as

1 1]
on 3L1P/2941 7 i i ) Judge's Address 435 Wire Road
ATET 7 Ls) ) Aiken, SC 29801-
Judge's Te -
vy i S ) ge's Telephone  (803)642-2044

Judge Code: 7264 ) Magistrate

1

Issuing Court:

D Municipal

[' I Crreun
—

DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY' DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY



